MOMENTI\'E Momentive Specialty Chemicals Inc.

180 East Broad Street
Columbus, OH 43215
momentive.com

October 29, 2014

Mr. Derek Ratchford
Anthony Forest Products

Via email: dratchford@anthonyforest.com

RE: LEED v3
Dear Mr. Rachford,

The purpose of this letter is to confirm that Momentive™ 4720 and Momentive™
5025A, currently supplied by Momentive Specialty Chemicals Inc., does not
contain urea-formaldehyde polymer that would disqualify it for the credit
described as IEQ Credit 4.4 for Low Emitting Materials - Composite Wood and
Agrifiber Products in LEED-NC, Version 3, published by the US Green Building
Council.

As always, Momentive Specialty Chemicals Inc. appreciates your interest in our
products. If we can be of further assistance in this or any other matter, please do
not hesitate to contact us.

Regards,

Sydney Lindquist
Sustainability Leader

Momentive Specialty Chemicals Inc. ¢ 180 E. Broad St. ¢ Columbus, OH 43212 e (614)225-4778
E-mail: sydney.lindquist@momentive.com




